



STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

May 17, 1988

GARREY CARRUTHERS
GOVERNOR

POST OFFICE BOX 1980
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88241-1980
(505) 393-6161

Dan Veirs
223 W. Wall, Suite 500
Midland, Texas 79701

Dan:

As per your request, our Geologist has picked the tops of the Yates, Seven Rivers and Queen Formations in Exxon Corporation's New Mexico B #4, New Mexico B #5 and New Mexico C #1 wells. These formation picks are based on correlations to the type cross-sections for the Jalmat and Langlie Mattix Pools.

Section 29-T21S-R36E, Lea County	<u>Yates</u>	<u>Seven Rivers</u>	<u>Queen</u>
Exxon New Mexico State "B" #4	3043	3275	3649
Exxon New Mexico State "B" #5	3092	3316	3681
Exxon New Mexico State "C" #1	3028	3264	3620

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton,
Supervisor - District I

JS/PFK:jm